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Date: 29/09/2021

ENDORSEMENT
 

      The  transfer  order  F.No.  F.No.11-1/2021-Pers.II  (i)  dated  the  24th September,  2021
received from Deputy Secretary (Pers), ICAR, New Delhi is enclosed herewith and forwarded
to the concerned for information, guidance and necessary action. 
   

Sd/-

Shivji Ram Jat

Aao

Administration-I

Copy to:

1. Dr.N.Shanmugam, Pr.Scientist & Incharge, TMTC Division  
2. Dr.Arpita Mohapatra, Scientist Through Head, AP&B Division 
3. CAO, CSWRI, Avikanagar 
4. FAO,CSWRI, Avikanagar 
5. DDO, CSWRI, Avikanagar 
6. PS to Director 
7. Personal file of concerned 
8. Incharge, AKMU for uploading on the Institute website 
9. Nodal Officer ERP/E-office 
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Fw: ARS Transfer order 2021 (Phase-I) - reg.

Sir,

    ​Forwarded for information and further needful action.


Suresh Kumar
Chief Administrative Officer
ICAR-CSWRI, Avikanagar
Phone No. - 01437 - 220164
Mobile No. - 9495519800

From: Director CSWRI

Sent: Saturday, September 25, 2021 11:04 AM

To: Chief Administrative OfficerCSWRI

Subject: Fw: ARS Transfer order 2021 (Phase-I) - reg.
 

Director
ICAR-CSWRI, Avikanagar
Teh. Malpura Dist. Tonk (Rajasthan) 304501

Contact- 01437 220162/63
Website :- cswri.res.in
E-mail :- cswriavikanagar@yahoo.com
                director.cswri@icar.gov.in


From: Shashi Ranjan <shashiranjan.icar@gov.in>

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2021 9:32 PM

To: Director DRMR; Director CPRI; Director VPKAS; tusar@iari.res.in; Director CIARI; Director Seed; Director IIVR; Director
IASRI; dir@ndri.res.in; Director NDRI; dir.ndri@gmail.com; Director IINRG; DR P L Saroj; Administrative Officer CIAH; Director
IIPR; diriipr.icar@gmail.com; atari.pune@gmail.com; Vijaya Amol Bhumkar; Director DMAPR; directornbaii@gmail.com;
Agricultural Technology Application Research Institute, Jabalpur; Director NRCMithun; Aloli Rengma; Director ICAR-NEH;
icarneh.director@gmail.com; director@iari.res.in; Director CTRI; Director Millets; INDIAN INSTITUTE OF MILLETS RESEARCH,
HYDERABAD ; Director CSSRI; Director IIHR; Head of Administration, IIHR; Director DWSR; Director NIVEDI; Director CAZRI;
Director CIPHET; directoricarrcer@gmail.com; Director IISWC; Director IGFRI; Director NIASM; Director DOGR; Director

Chief Administrative OfficerCSWRI

Sat 9/25/2021 2:29 PM

To:Assistant Administrative Officer (Establishment)CSWRI <adm1.cswri@icar.gov.in>; Shivji Ram Jat <Shivji.Jat@icar.gov.in>; Mahendra Kumar
Sharma <Mahendra.Sharma@icar.gov.in>; Director Personal CellCSWRI <dpc.cswri@icar.gov.in>;

 1 attachment

ARS Transfer Order 2021 (Phase-I).pdf;
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CRIJAF; rnch65@gmail.com; murthyavgk2006@gmail.com; cbagaiah@gmail.com; Director CSWRI; Director CIWA;
director.cifri@gmail.com; Director NBFGR; Director Mushroom; Director NBPGR; Director CIAE; Director CIFT; Director
IIWBR; Director NRCL; cish.lucknow@gmail.com; Director DCR; nrcpomegranate@gmail.com; Director IIOR; Director SBI;
pdmaize@gmail.com; Director Sugarcane; Director NBAIM; Director DFR; Director Soybean; DIRECTOR CITH CITH cith;
Director CAFRI; Director NBSSLUP; Director CIBA; Director CRIDA; Director CIRCOT; DR Prashantkumar Gulabrao Patil;
Director IVRI; nrconpig@rediffmail.com; Director IIAB; Director NIPB; Director CMFRI; Director NRCSS;
aktripathi2020@gmail.com; directorcrricuttack@gmail.com

Cc: DG ICAR NIC Domain ID; Mr Sanjay Garg; JK Jena; Dr(Mr) Tilak Raj Sharma; Anand Kumar Singh; Deputy Director General
(Natural Resource Management)- ICAR; ddgedn; Deputy Director General; Dr(Mr) Bhupendra Nath Tripathi ; aksicar; Manoj
Kumar Jain; Vampad Sharma, Deputy Secretary; PramodKumar US; Rashmi; BhagwatSingh Assistant; Freedom Guria Section
Officer ICAR; Deepul Wadhwa; sopmis524; rekhassingh; SanjaySonkar Section Officer

Subject: ARS Transfer order 2021 (Phase-I) - reg.
 
Sir/ Madam,

Please find enclosed the Council's order No.11-1/2021-Pers.II(i) dated 24.09.2021 regarding subject mentioned
above.

regards,

--
Shashi Ranjan,
Asstt. (Pers.II),
ICAR Hqrs., Krishi Bhawan,
New Delhi - 110001
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Through E-mail
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Krishi Bhawan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Road, New Delhi - 110001

F.No. 1 I -7 l2o2l -P ers. II(i)

Approval of the Crmpetent

Scientists in the Transf.er Cycle 202L

DR-Scientist:

Dated the ,2021

OFFICE ORDER

Authority is hereby conveyed for the transfer of the following ARS

(Phase-I) on their own request:

S.No. Name of the
Scientist and
Present Desiqnation

Discipline Institute / Regional Station Remarks

From To

I Sh. Ajay Kumar

Thakur, Sr.Scientist

Agricultural
Biotechnology

DRMR,
Bharatpur

CPRI, Shimla Ist choice

2 Sh. Sougata

Bhattacharjee,

Scientist

Agricultural
Biotechnology

VPKAS, Almora IARI, Jharkhand Ist Choice

J Ms. Shannon N

Sangma, Scientist

Agricultural
Chemicals

CIARI, Port Blair IARI, Jharkhand Ist choice

4 Dr. Govind Pal,

Pr. Scientist

Agricultural
Economics

IISS, Mau IIVR, Varanasi Ist choice

5 Sh. Shivaswamy

G.P., Scientist

Agricultural
Economics

IASRI, New

Delhi

NDRI, RS,

Banglore

Ist choice

Spouse ground

6 Sh, Raj Kumar Yogi,
Scientist

Agricultural
Economics

IINRG, Ranchi DRMR,
Bharatpur

Ist choice

7 Ms. Rekha Rani,

Scientist

Agricultural
Economics

CIAH, Bikaner IIPR, Kanpur Spouse ground

8 Sh. Rajesh T,

Scientist

Agricultural
Economics

IASRI, New

Delhi

ICAR-ATARI-
VIII, Pune

Ist choicc

9 Sh. Shivakumara K.

T., Scientist

Agricultural
Entomology

DMAPR, Anand NBAIR,
Bangalore

Ist choice

Spouse ground

10 Sh. Athare Tushar

Ramchandra,

Scientist

Agricultural
Extension

ICAR-ATARI-
IX, Jabalpur

ICAR-ATARI-
VIII, Pune

Ist choice

11 Sh. Kamni Paia

Biam, Scientist

Agricultural
Extension

NRC-MITHUN,
Nagaland

ICAR-NEH,
Umiam

Ist choice.

Spouse ground
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1Z Sh. Sudipta Paul,

Scientist

Agricultural
Extension

IARI, New Delhi NRRI, Cuttack Ist choice

13 Sh. Srinivas A.,
Scientist

Agricultural
Extension

CTRI,
Rajahmundry

IIMR, Hyderabad Ist choice

t4 Ms. Ramya H R,
Scientist

Agricultural
Extension

CSSRI, Karnal IIHR, Bengaluru 1st choice

15 Ms. Yogita Gharde,

Scientist

Agricultural
Statistics

DWSR, Jabalpur NIVEDI,
Bengaluru

Ist choice

16 Ms. Vandita Kumari
Scientist

Agricultural
Statistics

IASRI, New
Delhi

CAZRI, Jodhpur Ist choice

17 Sh. Sakharam Jagan

Kale, Scientist

Agricultural
Structures &
Process

Engineering

CIPHET,
Ludhiana

IINRG, Ranchi Ist choice

18 Sh. Gaibimei Palmei,

Scientist

Agricultural
Structures &
Process

Engineering

IINRG, Ranchi IARI, Assam Ist choice

19 Sh. Pradip Kumar
Sarkar, Scientist

Agrolbrestry ICAR-RCER,RS,
Ranchi

ICAR-NEH, RS,

West Tripura,

Tripura

Ist choice

20 Sh, Nongmaithem
Raju Singh, Scientist

Agroforestry ICAR-RCER,
Patna

ICAR-NEH,
Umiam

Spouse ground

2t Ms. Pempa Lamu

Bhutia, Scientist

Agroforestry IISWC, RS,

Koraput
ICAR-NEH, RS,

Khanakhuru,

Nagaland

Ist choice

22 Ms. Leishangthem

Chanu

Langlentombi,
Scicntist

Agrolbrestry IINRG, Ranchi ICAR-NEH, RS,

Imphal, Manipur
Ist choice

23 Sh. Prabhu

G.,Scientist
Agronomy IGFRI, Jhansi IARI, New Delhi Ist choice

24 Sh. Hanamant M
Halli, Scientist

Agronomy IGFRI, Jhansi NIASM, Pune Ist choice

25 Sh. Sandeep Kumar,
Scientist

Agronomy IIPR, RS, Bhopal IARI, RS, Karnal Spousc ground

26 Sh. Sourav Ghosh,
Scientist,

Agronomy DOGR, Pune CRIJAF,
Barrackpore

Ist choice.

Spouse ground
27 Dr. Rajalaxmi

Behera, Scientist
Animal
Genetics and

Breeding

NDRI-ERS,
Kalyani (WB)

DPR, RS,

Bhubaneswar
Ist choice.

Spousc ground

28 Dr. Arpita
Mohapatra, Scientist

Animal
Physiology

CSWRI,
Avikanagar

CIWA,
Bhubaneswar

Ist choice.

Spouse ground
29 Ms. Monika Gupta,

Scientist

Aquaculture CIFRI,RS,
Allahabad

NBFGR,
Lucknow

Ist choice.

Spouse ground
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30 Sh. Tasso Tayung,
Scientist

Aquaculture CIFRI,
Barrackpore

ICARNEH,
Umiam

Ist choice

3t Sh. Yogesh Gautam,

Scientist

Computer

Application &
IT

DMR, Solan CPRI, Shimla Ist choice.

32 Sh. Badal Singh,

Scientist

Economic
Botany &
P.G.R.

NBPGR,RS,

Shimla

NBPGR, New
Delhi

Ist choice

33 Sh. Rajeshwar

Sanodiya, Scientist

Farm

Machinery &
Power

CIAH, Bikaner CIAE, Bhopal Ist choice

34 Sh. Anuj Kumar,

Scientist

Food

Technology
CIF[, Kochi IIWBR, Karnal Ist choice.

35 Ms. Prerna Nath,

Scientist

Food

Technology
CIPHET,
Ludhiana

ICAR-RCER, RS,

Ranchi

Ist choice.

36 Dr. Sanjay Kumar

Singh, Sr. Scientist

Fruit Science NRCL,

Muzaffarpur

CISH, Lucknow Ist choice.

5t Sh. Muralidhara
B.M, Scientist.

Fruit Science DCR, Dakshina

Kannada

IIHR, RS,

Chettali (Coorg)

Ist choice.

Spouse ground

38 Sh. Vikas Yadav,
Scientist

Fruit Science CIAH, RS,

Godhra

IISWC, RS, Agra Ist choice.

39 Sh. Chandrakant

Madhav Awachare,

Scientist

Fruit Science IIHR,RS, Chettali
(Coorg)

NRC Pom,

Solapur

Ist choice

40 Ms. Divya Ambati,

Scientist

Genetics &
Plant Breeding

IARI, RS,Indore IIOR, Hyderabad Ist choice.

4t Sh. Phuke Rahul

Madhavrao, Scientist

Genetics &
Plant Breeding

IARI, RS, Indore CICR, RS,

Gujarat

Ist choice.

42 Sh. Maruthi R.T.,

Scientist

Genetics &
Plant Breeding

CRIJAF,
Barrackpore

SBI, Coimbatore

43 Sh. Tejveer Singh,

Scientist

Genetics &
Plant Breeding

IGFRI, Jhansi IARI, New Delhi Ist choice

44 Dr. S.K. Singh,

Pr.Scientist
Genetics &
Plant Breeding

IIWBR, Karnal IARI, New Delhi Ist choice

45 Ms. Seema Sheoran,

Scientist

Genetics &
Plant Breeding

IIMR, Ludhiana IARI, RS, Karnal Spouse ground

46 Ms. Manisha Saini,

Scientist

Genetics &
Plant Breeding

IISUGR,

Lucknow

IARI, Ncw Dclhi Ist choice.

Spouse ground.

47 Ms. Priyamedha,

Scientist

Gcnetics &
Plant Breeding

DRMR,
Bharatpur

NRRI, RS,

Hazaribagh

Ist choice

48 Dr. Bhuvneswari S.,
Scientist

Genetics &
Plant Breeding

ICAR-NEH, RS

Manipur
IIVR, Varanasi Ist choice.

Spouse ground.

49 Sh. Ranjeet Singh

Godara, Scientist

Livestock
Production
Management

ICAR-NEH, RS,

West Tripura,
Tripura

CSWRI,
Avikanagar

Ist choice
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50 Dr. Reena Kumari
Kamal, Scicntist

Livestock

Production

Management

ICAR-RCER,

Patna

ICAR-RCER, RS

Ranchi

Ist choice.

Spouse ground.

51 Sh. Ashok Kumar,
Scientist

Plant

Biochemistry
DOGR. Punc IARI, Jharkhand Ist choice.

Spouse ground

52 Dr. Baswaraj R.,

Sr.Scientist

Plant

Pathology

CPRI, Shimla IIMR(Hyderahad)

, RS, Solapur

Ist choice

53 Dr. Deeksha Joshi,

Sr.Scientist

Plant

Pathology

IISUGR,
Lucknow

IARI, New Delhi Ist choice

54 Ms. Jayalakshmi K.,

Scicntist

Plant

Pathology

NBAIM, Mau DOGR, Pune Ist choice.

55 Ms. Nitika Gupta,

Scie ntist

Plant

Pathology

DFR, Pune IARI, New Delhi Ist choice.

Spouse ground

56 Ms. Ramyashree
Devi GS, Scientist

Plant

Pathology

CIAH, Bikaner IGFRI, RS,

Dharwad

Ist choice.

Spouse ground

57 Dr. Maharaj Singh,
Pr.Scientist

Plant
Pathology

IISR Indore CAZRI, Jodhpur Ist choice.

58 Ms. Pinky Raigond,

Scientist

Plant

Physiology

CPRI, Shimla NRC Pom,

Solapur

Ist choice

59 Sh. Seva Nayak D.,

Scientist

Plant

Physiology

IGFRI, Jhansi IIMR, Hyderabad Ist choice

60 Sh. Mahesh Kumar,

Scientist

Plant

Physiology

NIASM, Pune IARI, New Delhi Ist choice

61 Ms. Asha Kumari,
Scientist

Plant

Physiology

VPKAS, Almora IARI, Jharkhand Ist choice

62 Sh. Vishwanath
Rohidas Yalamalle,

Scientist

Seed Science

& Technology

DOGR, Pune IARI, New Delhi Ist choice

63 Sh. Sovan Debnath,

Scientist

Soil Science CITH-RS,

Mukteshwar

CAFRI, Jhansi IInd choice

64 Sh. Brijesh Yadav,

Scientist

Soil Science DMR, Solan NBSSLUP, RS,

Udaipur

Ist choice

65 Ms. Suvana

Sukumaran, Scientist

Soil Science CIBA, Chennai CRIDA,
Hyderabad

Ist choice

66 Dr. Sonalika Sahoo,

Scientist
Soil Science NBSSLUP,

Nagpur

CIFRI, RS,

Bengaluru

Ist choice.

Spouse ground

67 Sh. Ganesh Navanath

Khadke, Scientist

Spices,

Plantation,

Aromatic &
Medicinal
Plant

CPCRI,

Kasaragod

DMAPR, Anand Ist choice

6B Dr. N. Shanmugam,

Pr.Scientist

Textile
Manufacture &
Technology

CSWRI,
Avikanagar

CIRCOT,
Mumbai

Ist choice
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69 Sh. Pankaj Kumar

Kannaujia, Scientist

Vegetable

Science

CIPHET,
Ludhiana

NBPGR, New
Delhi

Ist choice

70 Sh. Vivek Joshi,

Scientist

Veterinary
Medicine

NRC-MITHUN,
Nagaland

IVRI, Bareilly Ist choice.

Spouse ground

77 Sh. Ajay Kumar

Yadav, Scientist

Veterinary
Microbiology

NRCP, Guwahati IVRI, Bareilly Ist choice.

Spouse ground

72 Dr. Monalisa Sahoo,
Scientist

Veterinary
Pathology

IVRI, Izatnagar DMFD, RS,

Arugul
Ist choice.

Spouse ground

DR-Senior Scientist:

S.No. Name of the
Scientist and
Present
Designation

Discipline Institute/RegionalStation Remarks

From To

1 Dr. Anil Kumar
Singh,
Sr. Scientist

Agricultural
Biotechnology

IIAB, Ranchi NIPB, New
Delhi

Ist choice

2 Dr. Sher Singh,
Pr. Scientist

Agronomy VPKAS, Almora IVRI, Bareilly Ist choice

J Dr. Rengarajan
Jayakumar,
Pr. Scientist

Aquaculture CMFRI,RS,
Mandapam

CIBA, Chennai Ist choice

4 Dr. Sullip Kumar
Majhi,
Sr. Scientist

Fisheries

Resource

Management

NBFGR,

Lucknow

CIFT, RS,

Visakhapatnam

5 Dr. M.K. Verma,
Pr. Scientist

Fruit Science IARI, New Delhi CITH, Srinagar Ist choice

6 Dr. Mahesh Kr.
Mahatma, Sr.
Scientist

Plant

Biochemistry

DGR, Junagadh NRCSS, Ajmer Ist choice

7 Dr. Banshi Lal
Mina,
Pr. Scientist

Soil Science IISWC, RS,

Chandigarh

NBSSLUP,RS,

Udaipur

Ist choice.

8 Dr. Nirmal Kumar
Hedau,
Pr. Scientist

Vegetable

Science

VPKAS, Almora CITH-RS,
Mukteshwar

Ist choice

9 Dr.K.N.Viswas,
Principal Scientist

Veterinary
Microbiology

IVRI, Bareilly IVRI RS,

Bengaluru

lst choice

DR-Principal Scientist:

S.No. Name of the
Scientist and
Present
Desienation

Discipline Institute/Regional Station Remarks

From To

1 Dr. Rajesh Kumar
Pr. Scientist

Agricultural
Extension

IIPR, Kanpur ICAR-ATARI-
VI, Guwahati

Ist choice
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2 Dr. C.S. Praharaj
Pr. Scientist

Agronomy IIPR, Kanpur DGR, Junagadh Ist choice

J Dr. Shyam Bir
Singh
Pr. Scientist

Genetics & Plant

Breeding
IIMR(Ludhiana),

SPU, Begusarai

IIMR, Ludhiana Ist choice

4 Dr. Om Vir Singh
Pr. Scicntist

Genetics & Plant

Breeding
VPKAS, Almora IIWIIR, Karnal Ist choice

As per clause a(a)(iii) of Council's OM No.38(2)/2011-Per.IV(Pt.) dated 01.10.2020, rhe ARS
Scientists who have been transferred on working spouse ground, shall not be considered again for transfer on
working spouse ground during his/ her entire service period.

As per clause 8(vi) of Council's OM No.38(2)/201 l-Per.IV(Pt.) dated 01.10.2020, the ARS Scienrisrs,
once transferred to the place of hisi her first choice cannot apply for transfer for the next 10 years. In case of
Scientists joining second or third choice, minimum retention period shall be applicable for applying for
transfer again.

The Scientists who have been transferred from 'B' category stations, after completion of their tenure
of 3 years at the Station, will be entitled for TTA, joining time etc. as per clause 9 of Council's OM
No.38(2)/2011-Per.IV(Pt.) dated 01.70.2020.In other cases, no TTA, joining time will be admissible.

c-P(>
(Vampad Sharma)

Deputy Secretary (Pers.)

Distribution:

1. AII the concerned Scientists through the Directors of the concerned Institutes.
2. The Directors of all the concerned ICAR Institutes are requested to relieve the concerned

Scientists immediately and also to provide a copy of the transfer order to the concerned Scientists.
3. CAO(SGy CAO/ SAO/ AO/ F&AO of all concerned ICAR Institutes with the directive rhat rhe

concerned Scientists may draw salary for the complete month irrespective of their date of
relieving.

4. DDO of all concerned ICAR Institutes to ensure that the salaries of the transferred Scientists are
not drawn from their present Institutes from the next calendar month.

5. The Directors of all the concerned ICAR Institutes to ensure that the joining reports of transferred
Scientists are sent to ICAR Hqrs at the earliest.

6. PSO to DG, ICAR / PPS to Secretary, ICAR for information.
7. All DDGs
8. Joint Secretary (Per.) / Director (Admin.)/ US (Pers.)/ Per.l IIII / ry / AU IpMIS Section.
9. Guard file.

NOTE: All the above Scientists as well as Nodal Officers of PMIS of concerned Institutes must
check and ensure that Cadre and Discipline of respective Scientists as mentioned in this
order are correct and if there is any discrepancy, the same should be immediately report
to the Council. If any error in Cadre & Discipline is noticed later on, the suitable action
can be taken against the concerned Scientist and the concerned Nodal Officer, PMIS.

**r(
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